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Heidi Costello

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 6:10 PM
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (May 1st, 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

This week we welcome Sgt. Rob Knight back to Pct 5, 
and we are excited to have him back. As most of you 
already know, this is a return trip for Sgt. Knight. He has 
been assigned to 4A; when you get a chance stop by 
and say hello to him. 

The Washington State Legislature has sent their 
proposed budget to the governor’s desk; what does that 
mean for KCSO? I am not sure yet. Once I find out how 
this impacts KCSO I will let everyone know. I will be out 
of the office next week and will be leaving you in the 
capable hands of the Captains. Captain Angelo will be 
acting Chief in my absence. Please be kind to him! That 

is all for now. 

Take care, 
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- Chief Tommy Collins 

Dedicated Team Ensures Man Receives 
Support 

On the morning of April 30th, Deputy Sarah Lacy and 
MHP Emily Evans responded to an Area Check on the 
Interurban Trail. They stayed with a man experiencing 
homelessness, encouraging him to wait for Recovery 
Navigators—a vital step, as he often leaves before help 
arrives. Thanks to their patience and commitment, he 
received the care he needed. 

"Deputy Lacey treats everyone she encounters 
with respect and dignity, regardless of what 
they're going through. She is dedicated to 
community members getting help and bettering their lives and I am 
lucky to get to work with her. We're hopeful that this gentleman gets 
the help he needs!" 

- Emily Evans, MSW, LICSW  

Kenmore's Annual Public Safety Report 
Showcases Crime Decline 



3

 

On Monday, April 28, Chief Brandon Moen presented the annual Kenmore Police 
Services Report (PSR) to the Kenmore City Council during a Public Safety 
Workshop, which also included updates from the KC District Court, Prosecutor, 
Public Defense, and Regional Crisis Responders. Highlights included Kenmore's 
ranking among the top five safest cities in Washington by Safewise, a 50% 
reduction in residential burglaries, and an 18% decrease in traffic collisions. 

"Thanks to the hard work and dedication of our King County deputies 
assigned to Kenmore, we have seen reductions in crime rates in 
many key areas and another year recognized as one of Washington's 
safest cities. I, as well as our community, thank Chief Moen and his 
officers for their proactive approach and responsiveness to the needs 
of our community." 

- Kenmore City Councilmember Nathan Loutsis 

Kenmore Police Services Report  

 

Kenmore Police Services Report Powerpoint Presentation  

 

Shoreline Welcomes Detective Turner 
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Effective April 26, 2025, Detective Eric Turner has been transferred from Precinct 4/ 
Burien/ Crime Reduction Unit to Pct. 5. Welcome to the Shoreline team detective!  

Life-Saving Heroics: Officers Bennett 
and Trop Act Swiftly in Crisis  

On the evening of March 12, 2025, around 1950, 
Deputy Austin Bennett was patrolling the Safeway 
parking lot when a woman urgently flagged him down. 
She reported a possible overdose at the Chevron 
station across the street. Without hesitation, Deputy 
Bennett responded and found a young man in his late 
20s unresponsive on the ground. Following protocol, he 
administered Narcan at 1953. Moments later, Deputy 
Spencer Trop arrived and assisted in placing the man 
into a recovery position. Within minutes, Shoreline Fire 
personnel were on scene. The man soon regained 
consciousness and was able to speak with first responders. He declined further 
aid.  

"Watching the body-worn camera footage of this incident was 
incredibly impactful. It served as a reminder of the amazing work our 
Shoreline deputies do every day. There is no doubt in my mind that 
Deputies Austin Bennett and Spencer Trop saved that man's life that 
night."  

- Sergeant Ian Campbell 

Community Court Marks Five Years of 
Service and Impact 
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The Shoreline/Kenmore Community Court team is hosting a celebration to 
commemorate its five-year anniversary on Tuesday, May 6, 2025, from 1:45pm to 
2:45pm at Shoreline City Hall. Doors open at 1:30pm and the program will start 
promptly at 1:45 pm. Light refreshments will be provided. Please RSVP to 
Katherine.tramontana@kingcounty.gov and karwilson@kingcounty.gov. 

- Judge Hawkins and the Shoreline/Kenmore Community Court Team 
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